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' c s ) Jerome P. wotigh & Associates
Operaling Affiliale: Nassau Resources, Inc.
P O Box 809, Farmington, NM 87499-0809

(505) 326-7793 Fax (505) 327-0859

September 14, 1990 ° NOV 081390
OlL CON. DIV
Bureau of Land Management pIst. 3 ,

Attn: KennyHewell— Gom ~h€ v WOWONS 2, —S F « <y
1235 La Plata Highva o S e Evre| Brccher il
Farmington, NM 8740

RE: Request for Permission to Vent Gas
Dear Mr. Howell:

Nassau hereby requests permission to vent gas on the following

wells:
| \/// 33
Chacon Federal #2  G-20-T24N-RO3W NM 02402
Chacon Federal #3 0-29-T24N-R0O3W NM 02402
. Chacon Federal 16 D-20-T24N-RO3W NM 02402
AONSton NEIY #1 - 0=20-T24N~RO3IW SF 079456

These wells were acquired from ARCO earlier this year and Nassau
would like to test and evaluate whether it is economically
feasible to install a compressor. Attached are copies of C-129
forms (Application for Exception to No-Flare Rule 306) which have
been submitted to the NM 0Oil Conservation Division.

Please let us know whether anything further is required to meet
BLM requirements.

Thank you,
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